
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Wednesday, June 20, 2018 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for June 20, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

          
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday June 20, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium 
and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the 
commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the President. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for June 6, 2018. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve the Extension of the HERWIT Engineering Contract for Services into Fiscal Year 2018-2019. 
4. Approve Annual Assessment for the Ravenswood Improvement District – DB Lighting and Landscape 

Zone 9 for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019, Accept Engineer’s Report and Adopt Resolution No. 2018-07. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report. 
 

E. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of May 2018. 
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Proclamation 17-04 – Proclaiming July 2018 Parks and Recreation Month – Parks Make Life Better. 

 
G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Open the public hearing on Resolution No. 2018-08, approving the proposed Final Revenue, Operating 
and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19, close the public hearing and consider adopting Resolution 
No. 2018-08. 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for June 20, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

H. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 
1. Standing Committee Reports. 
2. Other Reportable Items. 

 
I. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

1. 20
th
 Anniversary Celebration Pins and Shirts. 

2. Cancellation of the 4
th
 of July Board Meeting. 

 
K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 

1. Received – Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes for April 12, 2018. 
2. Received – Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes for May 10, 2018. 
3. Received – State Route 4 Bypass Authority meeting minutes for April 12, 2018. 
4. Received – East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes for April 19, 2018. 
5. Received – East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes for May 17, 2018. 

 
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
M.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Regular Board meeting beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center located at 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for June 6, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

 

          
 

 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday June 6, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Graves. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Graves. 
3. Roll Call – All Present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Financial Audited Statements related to Prop 218 compliance. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for May 16, 2018. 
2. Approve DRAFT minutes of special Budget meeting for May 22, 2018. 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
4. Approve Resolution No. 2018-06 Annual Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 

Appropriations Limit for FY 2018/19. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Second by: Director Leete. 
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Dollar amount for Veolia Water. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

 
D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 

1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report – Deputy Chief of Staff Lea Castleberry provided an update 
regarding the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District (ECCFPD) Town Hall in Discovery Bay (June 
19, 2018 beginning at 6:00 p.m.), road safety improvements, E-Bart open, construction delays.  There 
was discussion regarding Vasco improvements. 

Public Comment Regarding: 

 Letter sent regarding the P6 meetings. 
2. Sheriff’s Office Report – Crime Prevention Specialist Fontenot – Provided the details of the Sheriff 

Report regarding the reported activity for May 2018.  There was discussion regarding scam caller ID, 
shopping center security, and license plate readers. 

3. CHP Report – No report. 
 
E. LIAISON REPORTS 

None 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for June 6, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

 

 
 
 
 

F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and Possible Action regarding the Annual Review of Board Policies. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details of the existing Board Policies; important requirements for the 
continuation of the Special District Leadership Foundation District of Distinction Recognition.  There was 
discussion regarding the review of policies; new policies under development (initial review) will be presented 
to the related committee. The consensus of the Board is that the existing Board Policies have been reviewed 
and are found to be sufficient.  
2. Discussion and Possible Action to Acquire the Sanitation Facilities at the Harbor Bay Condominiums 

Tract No. 6274. 
President Graves – Turned the meeting over to Vice-President Mayer due to conflict of interest. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the background of acquiring the Sanitation Facilities at the Harbor Bay 
Condominiums Track No. 6274.  Track No. 6274 is not under Town ownership due to administrative 
oversight by the County.  There was discussion regarding the maintenance of the parcels within Harbor Bay 
Condominiums.  
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Harbor Bay Homeowners properly charged in their property taxes (sewer) and will there be a cost 
(possibly legal fees of the transfer). 

 Harbor Bay Homeowners HOA has scoped each manhole, pipes and have the reports available to 
the Town - President Graves speaking as a homeowner in the Harbor Bay Condominium 
Association. 

Motion by: Director Steele to direct staff to investigate and report back to the Board the conditions and 
circumstances related to acquiring the ownership rights and maintenance responsibility of the sanitation 
facilities at Harbor Bay Condominiums Tract 6274 (aka, Lot 3). 
Second by: Director Pease 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – Vice-President Mayer, Director Leete, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSTAIN: 1 – President Graves. 
3. Discussion and Possible Action regarding the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Preliminary DRAFT Operating, 

Capital and Revenue Budgets. 
Finance Manager Breitstein – Provided the details of the Fiscal Year 2018-10 Preliminary DRAFT Operating, 
Capital and Revenue Budgets related to changes requested by the Board from the May 22, 2018 Special 
Budget meeting.   
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Dollar amounts in the DRAFT budget, reserve funds, and the Community Center pool repair. 
Staff is moving forward with the preparation of the final Budget for the June 20, 2018 Board meeting. The 
Board thanked the Finance Manager and Staff for the work involved in the preparation of the DRAFT 
Budget. 
4. Discussion and Possible Action regarding the call for Vote for Special District Representative to the 

County Wide Redevelopment Agency. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details of the vote for the Special District Representative to the 
County Wide Redevelopment Agency; Staff recommends voting for Susan Morgan with Ironhouse Sanitary 
District. 
Motion by: Director Pease to recommend Board President Graves be directed to cast a vote for candidate 
Susan Morgan as Special District Representative to the County Wide Redevelopment Agency; and direct 
staff to forward the signed ballot to the Contra Costa LAFCO office no later than June 30, 2018. 
Second by: Director Leete 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

 
G. MANAGER’S REPORT 

Water and Wastewater Manager Koehne – Provided the details of the Hazardous Waste Event, Saturday, 
June 16, 2018 and the water reduction report for the month of May is 35%. 
Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser – Provided details regarding a successful Summer Jam and a video 
of a Monarch Butterfly at the Monarch Butterfly Waystation. 
  

Agenda Item C-1



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for June 6, 2018 - Pg.3 

 

 

H. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  
1. Standing Committee Reports 
Director Steele – Commented on the Summer Jam Event; very well organized.  
Vice-President Mayer – Provided the details of the June 4, 2018 ECCFPD meeting. 
2. Other Reportable Items 

 
I. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

General Manager Davies – Provided details regarding the 20
th
 Anniversary on June 23, 2018, and updated 

the Board that the 1
st
 meeting in July (July 4

th
) will be cancelled due to Holiday. 

 
J. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED  

1. Received from the Byron Municipal Advisory Council DRAFT meeting minutes from March 28, 2018. 
 

K. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

The regular meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. to the Closed Session. 
 
L. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
Legal Counsel Streeter – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding item M-1. 
 

M. CLOSED SESSION: 
1. Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54956.9(b)  
One Potential Case 

 
N. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 Legal Counsel Streeter – Reporting from Closed Session on item M-1 and there is no reportable action. 
 
O. ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. to the next regular meeting of June 20, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. 
at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
 
//cmc – 06-07-18 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 20, 2018 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 256,159.60 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2017/2018. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Veolia Water North America $131,493.02

The Weist Law Firm $20,000.00

Neumiller & Beardslee $19,676.00

City Of Brentwood $15,131.44

WorleyParsons Group, Inc. $14,421.78

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System $12,652.30

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD $10,357.72

Office Team $6,466.67

Badger Meter $5,410.31

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc $2,717.60

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance $2,054.00

R & B Company $1,603.61

Leslie's Pool Supplies, Inc. $1,531.74

Big Dog Computer $1,453.75

Karina Dugand $1,335.00

Discovery Bay Designs $1,306.07

Univar $975.12

Brentwood Ace Hardware $873.75

Water Meter Installation Payment Return $819.90

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery $789.56

Verizon Wireless $709.31

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. $567.56

Matrix Trust Co   TPA# 207 $521.87

American Retrofit Systems $465.00

Office Depot $430.55

Luhdorff & Scalmanini $306.25

Carol McCool $294.00

Department of Justice $294.00

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company $275.00

Cintas $271.49

Comcast $221.03

MailFinance $214.58

Big B Lumber $164.85

Discovery Pest Control $99.00

Denalect Alarm Company $96.00

Water Utility Customer $64.02

Michael Davies $35.97

Elizabeth Samano $35.22

Sue Heinl $24.56

$256,159.60

                               For The Meeting On June 20, 2018

                             Town of Discovery Bay CSD

                             For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 20, 2018 

 

Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
 
Agenda Title:  
 
Approve the extension of the HERWIT Engineering Contract for services into Fiscal Year 2018-2019. 
 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve the Contract with HERWIT Engineering to continue to provide Contract Engineering Services for the 
Wastewater Division of the Town of Discovery Bay.  
 
 
Executive Summary:   
 
HERWIT Engineering provides the District with the needed Engineering work for the Wastewater Services Division of 
the Town of Discovery Bay.  In the coming Fiscal Year the Capital Improvement Project list request services from 
HERWIT to perform and provide support for a number of projects under the following categories: 

 Annual Lift Station Improvements 

 Wastewater Treatment Plant 1 Refurbishment 

 Improvements-Wastewater Distribution System & Maintenance 

 Filtration Project 

 Wastewater SCADA Improvements 
 
Enclosed is HERWIT’s proposed Scope of Work and Fee Schedule for continuation of General Engineering Services for 
FY 2018/19. A main component of work under the General Engineering Services has been to provide assistance to the 
District with the Wastewater Treatment Plant Refurbishment and the O&M manual as well as other various capital 
improvement projects. The enclosed scope of work and proposed budget is to extend the assistance provided under 
General Engineering Services and continued improvements and maintenance services for FY 2018/19. 
 
The attached documents provide the basis for the budget estimate.  The budget estimate is considered appropriate and 
as a not-to-exceed amount unless specifically approved in advance and in writing by the District.  The proposed amount 
of $75,000 includes HERWIT’s labor rates and miscellaneous expenses. HERWIT will continue to bill monthly for labor 
and materials, only as incurred, in accordance with HERWIT’s fee schedule. 
 
HERWIT’s Fee Schedule remains flat for fiscal year 18/19. In general, HERWIT keeps Discovery Bay’s rate $10 below 
his standard rate to all other clients which is $195 and hour.   
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested $75,000 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Budgeted in FY 18/19 

 Prog/Fund #   Category:    Contract Services  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item:   
 
Attachments:  
 

Exhibit A Scope of Work and Fee Schedule. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

EXIBIT A - Dist-Eng-SCOPE-R1.doc  Page 1 of 4 

 EXHIBIT A 
 
 SCOPE OF WORK 
 

DISTRICT ENGINEER 
 ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES  
 FOR THE 

 
DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

The purpose of this Scope of Work is to provide engineering support services, on an as- needed 
consulting bases, as District Engineer for the Discovery Bay Community Services District. 
 
CONSULTANT’S SERVICES 
 
The CONSULTANT shall perform the following tasks in carrying out these services and shall 
perform all services in a manner consistent with the standards of the industry. 
 
TASK 1- ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES AS DISTRICT ENGINEER 
 

1.1. PLAN CHECKING:  Consultant shall review all subdivision plans and construction 
documents for wastewater facilities ultimately owned by the District.  Consultant shall 
review, and return signed copies of each submittal to the District for distribution to 
project applicants. Where possible, Consultant’s comments shall be summarized on a 
comment sheet attached to one submittal copy.   
 
1.1.1. Consultant shall review construction documents for construction materials and 

methods acceptable to the District as they relate to the construction of wastewater 
facilities only, including pipe lines, sewers systems, wastewater plants, 
wastewater pumping stations, as well as other ancillary facilities directly 
supporting wastewater facilities such as electrical and control buildings.   
 

1.1.2. The following submittals will not be reviewed by the Consultant:  Temporary 
Construction Submittals including shoring submittals. 
 

1.1.3. The Consultant shall maintain a file of all project plans and submittals. 
 

1.1.4. The Consultant’s review of plans and submittals shall be completed, and review 
comments sent to the District within twenty-five (25) calendar days following the 
receipt of the submittal in the Consultant’s office.  If for any reason the review 
cannot be performed within this twenty-five (25) day calendar day period, 
Consultant shall notify the District and give reason for the delay. 
 

1.1.5. The Consultant’s review is not intended as acceptance of the work if plans and 

Agenda Item C-3



 
 

EXIBIT A - Dist-Eng-SCOPE-R1.doc  Page 2 of 4 

submittals contain errors, omissions, or inconsistencies not discovered by 
Consultant, nor is the review intended to relieve the submitting applicant of his 
full responsibility for proper engineering and design, nor is the review intended to 
ensure or guarantee lack of errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in submitted 
construction documents. 
 

1.2. FIELD INSPECTIONS:  Consultant shall provide field inspection services including the 
following: 
 

1.2.1. The Consultant shall inspect the construction of wastewater facilities including 
sewers, manholes, pipelines, pump stations, treatment plants, and support 
facilities as requested by the District. 
 

1.2.2. The Consultant shall be present during a single final project “walk-through” 
inspection with the District.  Consultant shall participate in review and 
development of final inspection “punch-list.”    
 

1.3. TESTING, REVIEW, and WITNESSING:   The Consultant will perform review of 
procedures and witness testing of mechanical and electrical facilities including the 
following: 
 

1.3.1. The Consultant shall witness the testing of wastewater facilities including 
mechanical and electrical equipment as requested by the District. 
 

1.4. ATENDANCE AT MEETINGS:  The Consultant shall attend meetings as District 
Engineer including the following 
 

1.4.1. Construction Meetings.  Consultant shall attend and participate in certain project 
meetings at project sites in order to keep abreast of construction activities and be 
involved in questions which may arise concerning construction quality as 
requested by the District.  During construction site visits, Consultant shall observe 
construction progress and shall discuss with Construction Manager relevant 
construction issues.   
 

1.4.2. Special Meetings.  CONSULTANT shall attend special meetings to discuss and 
assist in resolving any construction issues as requested by the District. 
 

1.4.3. District Board Presentations.  Attend and update District Board as requested. 
 

1.5. GENERAL ADMINESTRATIVE SERVICES.  Consultant shall furnish general 
administrative services to remain current on District projects and to provide for 
organized execution of work and retrieval of information.  Such services shall include 
the following:  
 

Agenda Item C-3



 
 

EXIBIT A - Dist-Eng-SCOPE-R1.doc  Page 3 of 4 

1.5.1. Review and route, as appropriate, Project correspondence furnished by the 
Construction Manager and other entities.  Maintain a logical and retrievable 
filling system. 

1.5.2. Serialize correspondence and other project documentation transmittals.  Identify 
subject on correspondence and transmittals in accordance with a subject 
identification procedure established by the Construction Manager. 
 

1.5.3.  Provide DISTRICT each month during the term of this Project, a brief written 
progress report on the services performed.  Such reports shall include the 
cumulative percentage of the overall budget expended hereunder, a brief 
description of the work performed during the reporting period, and such other 
information as may be appropriate. 
 

1.6. PROJECT DESIGN: The Consultant shall prepare plans and specifications for the 
construction of wastewater facilities to support District activities as requested by the 
District.  Consultant shall prepare a separate scope and fee estimate for such services to 
be approved by the District.  When design services are performed, they shall be 
completed in the following manner: 
 

1.6.1. CONSULTANT shall prepare a set of civil, mechanical, structural, and electrical 
design drawings and technical specifications (CSI format) suitable for assignment 
by the owner to a general contractor for construction. 
 

1.6.2. The drawings shall conform to Consultant’s typical CADD guidelines. 
 

1.6.3. Plans and specifications shall include the technical information required for the 
construction of the civil, mechanical, electrical, and structural facilities. 
 

1.6.4. Preparation of the plans and specifications shall include the submittal of 30 and 
90 percent complete documents for review by the District, as well as 100 percent 
complete documents, incorporating the Districts comments. 
 

1.6.5. Consultant shall deliver the reproducible technical specifications and construction 
drawings for the each project.  Electronic files shall also be delivered to the 
District. 
 

1.6.6. CONSULTANT shall prepare an estimate for the construction cost of the work at 
the 30 percent and 90 percent completion stages of the project. 
 

1.6.7. Bid Period Assistance: Consultant shall assist the District prior to awarding 
construction contracts by:   
 

1.6.7.1. Responding to questions from prospective General Contractor’s prior to 
OWNER awarding contract. 

Agenda Item C-3



 
 

EXIBIT A - Dist-Eng-SCOPE-R1.doc  Page 4 of 4 

 
1.6.7.2. Preparing addenda. 

 
1.6.7.3. OWNER shall be responsible for distribution of original documents and 

addenda to prospective General Contractor’s.   
 

1.6.8. Engineering Deliverables:  Consultant shall provide the following deliverables as 
part of design services: 
 

1.6.8.1. 30 percent (30%) design plans and technical specifications (2 copies). 
 

1.6.8.2. 90 percent (90%) design plans and technical specifications (2 copies). 
 

1.6.8.3. One hundred percent (100 %) design plans and technical specifications 
(reproducible originals). 
 

1.6.8.4.  Addenda to plans and specifications (reproducible originals). 
 

1.7. PROCESS ASSISTANCE:  Consultant shall inspect and make recommendations for 
improvements to wastewater collection and treatment systems as requested by the 
District.  
 

1.8. PERMIT AND PUBLIC AGENCY ASSISTANCE: Consultant shall assist the 
District in negotiating with and permitting facilities through other public agencies as 
requested by the District.  Such work to include Environmental Impact Report (EIR) 
review, permit negotiations, permit applications, and meetings and correspondence 
with other public agencies.  
 

1.9. Assist the District with water facilities or other facilities as requested. 
 

PROJECT PERSONNEL  
 

2. Consultant shall assign the following project personnel to this project: 
 
2.1. Kurt A. Gardner, a registered civil engineer, shall serve as project manager for the 

Consultant and shall personally oversee the performance of Consultant’s Services.  
Mr. Gardner shall be responsible for civil engineering services. 
 

2.2. Gregory P. Harris, a registered mechanical engineer, shall be responsible for 
mechanical engineering services and civil engineering services under the direction of 
the project manager. 
 

2.3. Subconsultants: Consultant shall hire subconsultants in other engineering disciplines 
as required to assist in performing support services under this contractor. 

Agenda Item C-3



Agenda item C-3



 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 20, 2018 

 

Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
  
Agenda Title 
 

Approve Annual Assessment for the Ravenswood Improvement District – DB Lighting and Landscape Zone 9 for the 
Fiscal Year 2018-2019, Accept Engineer’s Report and Adopt Resolution No. 2018-07. 
  
Recommended Action 
 

Accept Engineer’s Report and Adopt Resolution No. 2018-07 authorizing the Intent to Levy and Collection of Annual 
Assessments for the Ravenswood Improvement District – DB Lighting and Landscape Zone 9 for the Fiscal Year 2018-
2019 and set the Public Hearing for July 18, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard. 
  
Executive Summary 
 

As part of the annual assessment process for the Ravenswood Improvement District – DB Lighting and Landscape Zone 
9, the Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2018-03, which directed HERWIT Engineering to 
prepare the assessment report.  HERWIT provided the Final Assessment Engineer’s Report to District Staff on June 11, 
2018.  In that report, HERWIT determined that based on operating costs (as shown on the Adopted Operating and 
Capital Budget for Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone 9) the per parcel assessment should be set at $658.50 
which is below the allowable maximum assessment for Zone 9.   
 

Factors leading to the assessment of $658.50 ($658.50 in FY 17/18, an increase of $0.00) are: maintaining our reserve 
amount with 1.3 years of funds, and covers the cost of operations.  The reserves protect DB Lighting and Landscape 
Zone 9 from any expensive repairs and maintenance in regards to the assets of the zone such as the landscaping, park 
structures and the splash pad.  The recommended assessment upholds the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 budget and 
prudently maintains the reserve balance.   
 

Staff requests direction from the Board of Directors regarding the increase of the DB Lighting and Landscape Zone 9 
Assessment.  If no change to the report is required; then staff requests that the attached Resolution, which approves 
HERWIT’s report and proposed assessments, be approved and adopted.  The Public Hearing approving the Levy of the 
annual assessment will be held on the July 18, 2018 at the regular scheduled Board meeting.  

 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  - None 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:    N/A 

   

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Approval and Adoption of Resolution 2018-03 Directing HERWIT Engineering to prepare annual assessment report for 
the Ravenswood Improvement District (DB L&L #9) – 2018-2019. 
. 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution 2018-07 
Final Assessment Engineer’s Report by HERWIT Engineering, Dated June 2018 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

  1 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 
A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

INTENT TO LEVY AND COLLECT AN ANNUAL ASSESSMENT 
FOR THE RAVENSWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT – DB L&L ZONE #9 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD), 

pursuant to a development agreement with the developer of that subdivision known as Ravenswood formed a 
landscaping, park, lighting and open space district, for the purpose of providing for the operation and maintenance of 
landscaping, park, lighting and open space installed in said subdivision by developer; and  

 
WHEREAS, said subdivision is generally located along Blake Court, Coleridge Way, Wilde Drive, 

Shakespeare Court, Slifer Court and Seuss Court, and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desires to declare its intention to levy an annual assessment within 
such district. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD as 

follows: 
 
1. The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, in an effort to deter crime, provide 

traffic safety, aid law enforcement, and provide a better neighborhood environment has formed 
an assessment district pursuant to California Streets & Highway Code, Division 15, Part 2, 
sections 22500 and following, and to levy and collect assessments there under, pursuant to 
Resolution 2005-03. 

2. The improvements, the operation and maintenance of which are intended to be funded by the 
assessments levied by the proposed assessment district, include all expenses associated with 
the maintenance and operation of non-privately owned landscaping, park, lighting and open 
space in the subdivision known as Ravenswood. 

3. The assessment district consists of that property generally described as Subdivision 8710-
Ravenswood being a subdivision of a portion of the Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 
1 North, Range 3 East, Mount Diablo Meridian as recorded in Book 458 of Maps, Pages 1-15, 
Contra Costa County Records. 

4. The designation for the assessment district is “Ravenswood Improvement District” –DB L&L 
Zone #9. 

5. HERWIT Engineering has prepared and filed with the Secretary of the Board of Directors a 
report detailing the full and detailed designation of the improvements, and the boundaries of, 
and the proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within, the 
Ravenswood Improvement District, and the Board of Directors hereby adopts and approves 
said report. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07 

Agenda Item C-4



 

  2 

6. A hearing by the Board of Directors on the question of levy of annual assessments of the 
Ravenswood Improvement District –DB L&L Zone #9 for the fiscal year 2018-2019 year will be 
held at 7:00 p.m., on July 18, 2018 at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard, Discovery Bay, CA 94505. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 20
th
 DAY OF JUNE 2018 

 

_________________________ 

Kevin Graves 
Board President 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery 
Bay Community Services District at a regular meeting, held on June 20, 2018, by the following vote of the Board: 

 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 
 
 

Agenda Item C-4



 

FINAL ASSESSMENT ENGINEER’S 

REPORT 

 

Prepared for the 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

Landscaping, Park, Lighting and Open-Space 

Improvements District DB L&L #9 

 

For Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

 

Prepared by 

HERWIT Engineering 

 

6200 Center Street, Suite 310 

Clayton, California 94517 

(925) 672-6599 

 

2018 
 

Agenda Item C-4

Cinderella
Text Box
JUNE



 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 

 

Director and President 

Kevin Graves 

 

Director and Vice President 

Bill Mayer 

 

Director 

Robert Leete 

 

Director 

Bill Pease 

 

Director 

Chris Steele 

 

General Manager 

Mike Davies 

 

Finance Manager 

Dina Breitstein 

 

Parks & Landscape Manager 

Brian Miller 

 

District’s Attorney 

Neumiller & Beardslee 

 

 

Assessment Engineer 

HERWIT Engineering 
 

Agenda Item C-4



2018_2019_Engineers_Rpt_for_L_L__91 - F.docx Page 1 of 2 

 Date: 
 

Assessment Engineers Report 

For 

Landscape, Park, Lighting and Open-Space District DB L&L #9, Zone #1 

 
Subdivision 8710 (Ravenswood) 

 
 
Pursuant to Governmental Code 61710 and procedures of the Landscaping and Lighting District Act of 1972, 
the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD) is responsible for the Landscape, Park, 
Lighting and Open-Space District DB L&L #9 submits this “Assessment Engineers Report” for the 2018-2019 
year, which consists of five (5) parts as follows.  
 
PART A.  Plans and Specifications 
This part describes the improvements in this District. The plans, drawings and specifications are on file in the 
Town of Discovery Bay CSD District Office. A listing of these documents and drawings are outlined in the 
original Assessment Engineers Report approved in 2006.  
 
PART B.  Estimate of Cost 
This part contains an estimate of the cost of proposed improvements, including incidental costs and expenses in 
connection therewith, is as forth on the lists, which are on file in the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District 
office. 
 
PART C.  Method of Apportionment of Assessment 
This part contains the method by which the undersigned engineering firm has determined the amount proposed 
to be assigned against each parcel, based upon parcel classification of land within this District, in proportion to 
the estimated benefits to be received. This listing is also on file in the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District 
office. 
 
PART D.  District Diagram of Assessment 

 This part by reference of a diagram shows the parcel lot numbers that are within this District.  
 
PART E.  Property Owner List & Assessment Roll 
The listing of Assessed parcels and their owners are on file in the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District office. 
 
Engineers Assessment Report for 2017-2018 year 
 
During this time period the DB L&L #9, Zone #1 District financial report shows estimated end of year totals as 
follows: 
 
$  147,918 Annual assessments & investment revenue was received 
 
$  145,541 Annual expenses grounds maintenance, capital improvements, and administrative expenses. 
 
A copy of the income and expenses is attached to this report. 
 
$  257,768     Fund total after 2017-2018 annual expenses.   
 
Note: The expenses were higher for the 2017-2018 fiscal year than the previous fiscal year due to increases in 
O&M expenditures.  The expenses for the 2017-2018 fiscal year were less than the assessment and revenue 
collected, resulting in an increase in the District’s reserve account.  
 

Agenda Item C-4

Cinderella
Text Box
June 2018



2018_2019_Engineers_Rpt_for_L_L__91 - F.docx Page 2 of 2 

Current Assessment 

 
The 2017-2018 fiscal year assessment per parcel based on the engineer’s formula defined in the Assessment 
Engineers Report adopted in 2006 is $658.50 per parcel.  This is greater than the initial year assessment as 
defined in the Assessment Engineers Report due to increases in maintenance and utility costs, and to rebuild the 
reserve account balance which had dropped significantly due to large capital improvement projects.   
 
Inflation Adjustment to Maximum Assessment 

 
The maximum assessment defined in the Assessment Engineers Report adopted in 2006 is $501 per parcel based 
upon build out of the facilities and maintenance of the storm water basins.  As specified in the Assessment 
Engineers Report, the maximum assessment is escalated annually by the consumer price index for San 
Francisco-Oakland-San Jose.   At the time of preparation and adoption of the Assessment Engineers Report, the 
CPI index as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) for the Consolidated Metropolitan Statistical 
Area (CMSA) covering San Francisco – Oakland – San Jose reported for April 2006 was 208.9.  The base year 
for the index is an average of 1982, 1983, and 1984 (hence 1982-1984=100). On April 2018, the same CPI index 
is reported as 283.42.  Based upon the change in the CPI, the new maximum assessment allowed for the 2018-
2019 fiscal year is $ 679.70.   
 
Calculation of Maximum Reserve Account Balance 

 

As stated in the adopted Assessment Engineers Report, the total funds in the reserve account are limited to 
200% of the total funds collected by the District’s not to exceed annual assessment.  The new maximum not to 
exceed annual assessment allowable for the 2018-2019 fiscal year is $ 679.70.  This assessment is equally 
assessed to 203 parcels for an annual total of $ 137,979.10.  Therefore, the maximum Reserve Account Balance 
is $ 275,958.20.  After the reserve account has accrued to the maximum amount, any money received by the 
District in excess of annual maintenance and administrative costs will be returned to the property owner in the 
form of a reduced assessment in the following fiscal year.  
 
New Assessment for 2018-2019 Fiscal Year 

 
The District will incur normal expenses for the maintenance of the landscape District this year.  The District will 
incur higher than normal charges for capital improvements to rehabilitate existing park facilities this fiscal year.  
The estimated budget for 2018-2019 is $ 229,350.  This equates to $ 1,129.80 per parcel for all 203 parcels, 
which is greater than the maximum allowable assessment of $ 679.70 per parcel, or $ 137,979.10 maximum 
assessment. 
 
Based on this report, the assessment for 2018-2019 tax year should be $ 658.50 to minimize the decrease in the 
reserve fund balance.  The assessment for the 2018-2019 fiscal year is then $ 658.50 per parcel applied equally 
to all 203 parcels as defined in the adopted Assessment Engineers Report.  

Agenda Item C-4



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 1  

Town of Discovery Bay, CA  

Water &Wastewater 
 

The 8th Year of Our Partnership 
 

 

 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
May 2018 

 
 

3199 Days of Safe Operations 

1545,439 worked hours since last recordable incident  

 
 
 
 

TRAINING: 

 

 Safety 

o West Monthly Regional Safety Webinar 

o PPE 

o Heat Stress 

 

 

 

 Operation 

o None this month 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY AGENCIES: 

 

 Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 

 Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 

 Monthly Coliform Report, State Water Board (DDW) 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 2  

WATER SERVICES 
 

Groundwater Well:  

 1B - Active  

 2 – Active 

 4 – Active 

 5B - Active (Standby only) 

 6 – Active 

 7 - Active 

 

 

 

 

2018 Monthly Water Production Table (MG):  

 

January February March  April May June 

41 46 41 53 93  

July August September October November December 

      

 

 

 

 

 
 

0

50

100

150

200

June JULY AUG Sep Oct Nov Dec JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

M
ill

io
n

 G
al

lo
n

s 

 Water Production  

2013

Last 12 month

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 3  

 
Chemical Usage: 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bacteriological Test Results: 
 

Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 
No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 

Brown Water  

Calls 

Fire Hydrant  

Flushing 

 20 

 

 0  0  0  1 

 

 

 

 

0

20

40

60

June July AUG Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

%
 

Reduction 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

JUNE JULY AUG Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Total

Hypo Purcased  

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 4  

WASTEWATER SERVICE 
 

 

 

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

*New TSS Limit went into effect  

 

 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES): 

 
NPDES Related  

Excursions 

Permit Parameter 

 

NPDES Parameter 

 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 

Result 

 0  N/A  N/A  N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

 

Permit 

Limits 

 

April 

Lab Data 

 

May 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total -------------------- 41 42 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. N/A 1.4 1.4 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  2.35  1.1 1.1 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 350 11 12 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 200* 11 5 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 1 1 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 10* 1 1 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 ND ND 

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 ND ND 

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 85% min. 99% 99% 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85% min. 99% 99% 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 2100 2170 2180 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 5  

COLLECTION 
 
Lift Station Status: 

 

 

Performed weekly lift station inspections 

 

 

Sewer System: 

 

 Collection sanitary sewer line assessment scheduled for Aug. 

  flushed/CCTV will be performed after assessment 

  manhole & covers will be inspected during assessment.  

 

 

 

 

MAINTENANCE 
  

 Preventive and Corrective: 

     

 
 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

JUNE JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Closed Out

Hours

 Work Orders 

# of Active 

Lift Stations 
# of Inactive 

Lift Stations        SSO 
Wastewater 

Received (MG) 

 15  0  0  42 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 6  

 
 

 

 

 

 

Call & Emergency Responses 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

   5     0 

 

Regular Hours   Overtime 

1925   15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 7  

TERMS 

 

WWTP    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

 

WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 

 

WL   WILLOW LAKE 

 

NP   NEWPORT  

 

VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 

 

WO   WORK ORDER 

 

PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 

 

L/S   LIFT STATION 

 

SSO                                SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 

 

BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 

 

TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

 

MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 

 

mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 

 

CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 

 

PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 

 

RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

UV                                   ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item E-1



 

 

 
 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
PROCLAIMING JULY 2018 AS PARKS AND RECREATION MONTH 

Parks Make Life Better! 
 

 

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay is a small town in East Contra Costa County; and 
 

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation makes lives better and are an integral part of vibrant 
communities; and 
 

WHEREAS, Parks provide energizing places for families and friends, individuals and groups, and 
are the places anyone can be active, live healthier, connect with nature and celebrate together; and 
 

WHEREAS, residents value recreation as it provides positive alternatives for children and youth 
to reduce crime and mischief especially during non-school hours; and  
 

WHEREAS, Children, adults and seniors benefit from a wide range of services, facilities and 
programs provided by the Town of Discovery Bay; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Town of Discovery Bay urges all residents to recognize that parks and 

recreation enriches the lives of its residents and visitors as well as adding value to the community’s 
homes and neighborhoods; and 

 
WHEREAS, July is celebrated across the nation as Parks and Recreation Month;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Kevin Graves, President of the Board of Directors, 

along with my fellow Board Members, do hereby proclaim July 2018 as Parks & Recreation Month, and 
Parks Make Life Better, and in doing so, urge all its citizens to use and enjoy its parks, trails, open 
space, facilities, and recreation opportunities 

 
 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 20th Day of June 2018. 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kevin Graves, Board President 
Town of Discovery Bay 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

17-04 
 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

June 20, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager  
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title 
 
Consideration of Annual Fiscal Year 2018-19 District Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets and Adoption of 
Resolution 2018-08. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Adopt the FY 2018-19 Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets and Adopt Resolution 2018-08. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
At the Budget Workshop on May 22, 2018, the Board of Directors were presented with the fiscal year 2018-19 proposed 
budget to review and provide input to staff regarding the Town of Discovery Bay’s revenue and spending plans for the 
coming Fiscal Year.  At that meeting, the Board walked through the presentation of the various components of the 
budget, including the programs, goals, and milestones.  All changes that were made to the budget at the meeting have 
been incorporated into the current budget document.   
 
For this coming fiscal year, the budget document continues to reflect the same two-year forecast as has been the case 
for the past two budget cycles.  Staff has found the two-year budget process to be extremely beneficial for longer term 
planning purposes.  The Capital Improvement Program continues to be a five-year plan allowing staff to more accurately 
plan for future capital expenses.  While the Board is presented with a two year budget, only the upcoming fiscal year 
budget will be adopted.  Each successive year’s budget will result in the adoption of that year’s budget prior to the next 
fiscal year. 
 
Administration, Water & Wastewater Division 
The FY 2017-18 projected O&M expenditures (including debt service) are $7,465,802 and the projected Capital (CIP) 
projects total $3,826,173.   
 
The Five (5) Year Capital Improvement Program Budget was prepared using the Water and Wastewater Master Plans 
as the primary project list and the RWQCB mandated projects.  For FY 2018-19, the proposed CIP is $3,826,173 (less 
carryover encumbrances from prior year projects that will be re-budgeted).  The District continues to fund the 
Infrastructure Reserve funds for future emergency and/or infrastructure replacement needs.  This fiscal year the District 
will fund $525,000 for the water and wastewater divisions.   
 
Revenues for the enterprise funds are sufficient to provide operating capital into the coming year with a rate increase.  
For the FY 2018-19 year, the water rate increase is 12% and 4% for wastewater, these are consistent with the five-year 
rate structure in the adopted water and wastewater rate studies. 
 
Lighting & Landscaping and Recreation Divisions 
As always the Parks, Landscape and Recreation budgets will continue to be closely monitored.  Lighting & Landscaping 
Zone #8 O&M budget is $396,200 with a CIP budget of $115,000.  The Recreation Department’s O&M budget is 
$386,650 with a CIP budget of $283,000.  
 
 

“Continued to the next page” 
 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 
Lighting & Landscaping Zone #9’s O&M budget is $139,350 with a CIP budget of $105,000 including infrastructure 
replacement funds for future needs. 
 
Staff is available to address any questions at this time. 
 
Adoption of the FY 2018-19 Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets is recommended. 
 

 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested:  
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:   

 Prog/Fund #   Category:   
   

 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Budget Workshop – May 22, 2018 
 
 
Attachments 
 

1. FY 2018-19 Operating, Capital Improvement Program, and Revenue Budgets 
2. Notice of Public Hearing re Budget FY2018-19 
3. Resolution 2018-08 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



 

 

1 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
ADOPTING THE OPERATING, CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
AND REVENUE BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 

 
WHEREAS, The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District is required pursuant to California 

Government Code Section 61110 to annually adopt a budget that identifies certain types of expenditures for the fiscal 
year that begins July 1

st
 of each year; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Finance Manager has prepared and submitted to the Board of Directors a Proposed 

Operating, Capital Improvement and Revenue Budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending on June 
30, 2019; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors has considered the budget and the comments thereon, and has 
determined that it is necessary for the efficient management of the District to appropriate revenues to the expenditure 
categories necessary to carry out the activities of the District as provided in the FY 2018-19 draft budget, and as may 
be amended. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. The annual Operating, Capital and Revenue budgets for all operational functions of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District for FY 2018-19 is hereby adopted. 
 
SECTION 2. The Budget Document for FY 2018-19 is incorporated herein and is made a part of this Resolution. 
 
SECTION 3. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 20

th
 DAY OF JUNE 2018. 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      Kevin Graves 
      Board President 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on June 20, 2018, by the following vote of the 
Board: 
 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2018-08 

 

 

 

Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item K-1



Agenda Item K-1



Agenda Item K-1



Agenda Item K-1



Agenda Item K-1



Agenda Item K-2



Agenda Item K-2



Agenda Item K-2



Agenda Item K-2



Agenda Item K-3



Agenda Item K-3



Agenda Item K-3



Agenda Item K-4



Agenda Item K-4



Agenda Item K-5


